UNION CARBIDE CORPORATION

L. Wh-34¢
METALS DIVISION

137 A7THSTREET, PO BOX 97, NIAGARA FALLS,N.Y. 14302 .
TELEPHONE: 716-278-3000
CABLE: TWIX NO. 710-524-1 664

TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
- ENGINEERIMNG

October 22, 1980

Mr. Albert J. Hazle, Director .
Radiaticn and Hazardous Wastes Control, D-

Colorado Department of Health /
4210 East 1lth Avenue / 3
Denver, Colorade 80220 B

-

Subject: Uravan Tailings - Phase |18 7))

\

Dear Mr. Hazle:

Attached arc five copies of information pre
Incorporated in response to questions raised in the meeting held on
September 24, 1980.

The revised sketches from the '"Phase || Geotechiiical Repart = ‘

- Supplement for Phase |18" dated August 1980, prepared by Acres Amcrican
Incorporated, also cover iten C (7) in the order dated September IS,~ -
1980 transmitted with your letter dated September 22, 1980 authorizlng ra
discharge of tailings into Pond 2 through December 15, 1380. w

Very truly yours.

TJK/cep T. J. Kagetsu '
Enclosures ~ONE CoO P rtc A Assistant Director-Engineering -
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